

From: [Wayne](#)
To: [Michael Thompson](#); [Miriam Boutwell](#)
Cc: [Katy Taylor](#); ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org
Subject: RE: Facade Grant
Date: Monday, 03 December, 2018 11:35:18 AM

Place it on the agenda when you are ready

Wayne

From: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Miriam Boutwell <mboutwell@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Katy Taylor <ktaylor@cityoffoley.org>; ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org; Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>
Subject: Re: Facade Grant

Hi Miriam, I think this looks good to me.

Wayne, Miriam will be bringing this to an upcoming council meeting upon your ok, and it effectively does two things; 1) it requests funding for the facade grant program for this fiscal year in the amount of \$35k, and 2) it is seeking approval for a facade grant request that we have received from on of the businesses along McKenzie St.

Mike

On Mon, Dec 3, 2018 at 10:28 AM Miriam Boutwell <mboutwell@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

I attached the Budget Increase form for your approval. Please let me know if I need to do anything else on this form.

I also attached the recommendation & draft ordinance. Does this still look okay? Or do I need to make modifications?

Thanks!
Miriam
Miriam Boutwell, MPA, AICP, CFM
Community Development Director
Planner/Building Official
200 North Alston Street
Foley, AL 36535
251-952-4011
mboutwell@cityoffoley.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended

recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

On Sun, Dec 2, 2018 at 5:14 PM Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Change the request to \$35k. Council will either accept that or modify it up or down to what they want. Then you will have the budgeted dollars to pull from for the facade grant request or are asking for.

Mike

On Sunday, December 2, 2018, Miriam Boutwell <mboutwell@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

So is the attached paperwork okay? Or do I need to do something else?

Thanks!

On Sun, Dec 2, 2018 at 1:14 PM Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

Hi Miriam,

I think you are good to put a budget increase request on the agenda to fund a facade grant program because Wayne has already instructed us to bring it to council for consideration. It would be a budget increase because we failed to include the facade grant in the original budget by mistake so currently there is Zero in the budget. Last year we had \$35k as a budgeted amount.

Mike

On Sunday, December 2, 2018, Miriam Boutwell <mboutwell@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

What do I need to do to get this on the next Council agenda?

Thanks,
Miriam

Miriam Boutwell, MPA, AICP, CFM
Community Development Director
Planner/Building Official
[200 North Alston Street](#)
[Foley, AL 36535](#)
251-952-4011
mboutwell@cityoffoley.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged

information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Miriam Boutwell** <mboutwell@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Mon, Nov 26, 2018 at 9:49 PM
Subject: Facade Grant
To: Mike Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne Trawick <wtrawick@trawickb.com>
Cc: Sue Steigerwald <ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org>, Miranda Bell <mbell@cityoffoley.org>

Mike & Wayne,

Mike Mehaffey with Good Morning Mattress came to the Historical Commission in November & requested a Facade Grant. We didn't realize this wasn't a budgeted account for FY 2018/19. The item is in Legistar in limbo right now. I've attached a Budget Increase form along with the backup to see if Council would consider approving this request? Maybe we could do these on an individual basis this year?

Thanks,
Miriam

Miriam Boutwell, MPA, AICP, CFM
Community Development Director
Planner/Building Official
[200 North Alston Street](#)
[Foley, AL 36535](#)
251-952-4011
mboutwell@cityoffoley.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

Miriam Boutwell, MPA, AICP, CFM
Community Development Director
Planner/Building Official
[200 North Alston Street](#)
[Foley, AL 36535](#)
251-952-4011
mboutwell@cityoffoley.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.